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Monica Niehof

From: Monica Niehof

Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2019 1:52 PM

Subject: 21863 Northam Zondereinde 3 Shaft | EIA Phase Availability of Report and Public 

Meeting | Reminder to send Comments

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery

nmolteno@waterberg.gov.za
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nrstat@nra.co.za
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Thivhulawi.Kolani@dmr.gov.za
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mashuduma@daff.gov.za
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Dear Interested and Affected Party,  

A kind reminder to please send comments, if any, on the Environmental Impact Assessment Report and 

Environmental Management Programme of 21863_Northam Zondereinde 3 Shaft by the end of the day, in order for 

the EAP to respond and include in the Final EIA/EMPR report to be submitted to the Department of Minerals and 

Energy for decision making. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

Monica Niehof 

Senior Environmental Assessment Practitioner (BSc. Hons. Environmental Management) 

_____________________________________________________________ 

 

Tel No.: 087 985 0951                                                      

Tel No.: (011) 475 0210                P O Box 1401              12A Beacon Rd 

Fax No.: (086) 601 4800               Wilgeheuwel               Poortview  

                                                         1736                              1724 

Cell No.: 072 607 8719 

E-mail: monica@prismems.co.za 

Website: www.prismems.co.za  

 

 

 
 

From: Monica Niehof  

Sent: Monday, 28 October 2019 8:57 AM 

To:  

Subject: 21863 Northam Zondereinde 3 Shaft | EIA Phase Availability of Report and Public Meeting | Dropbox Link 

 

Dear Interested and Affected Party, 

Please find the link to the dropbox folder to download the report. 

 

https://www.dropbox.com/sh/3z932fey5h2uu53/AAAlezqQLt0JoRdsCzPJNCWma?dl=0 

 

 

Kind regards, 
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Monica Niehof 

 

From: Monica Niehof  

Sent: Monday, 21 October 2019 5:31 PM 

To: Vanessa Stippel <vanessa@prismems.co.za>; De Wet Botha <dewet@prismems.co.za> 

Subject: 21863 Northam Zondereinde 3 Shaft | EIA Phase Availability of Report and Public Meeting 

 

Dear Interested and Affected Party, 

 

RE: NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION IN TERMS OF THE NATIONAL 

ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT ACT (NEMA), 1998 (ACT NO. 107 OF 1998) [AS AMENDED] AND HERITAGE 

IMPACT ASSESSMENT AS REQUIRED BY SECTION 38(8) OF THE NATIONAL HERITAGE RESOURCES ACT (NHRA), 1999 

(ACT NO. 25 OF 1999), AND THE NATIONAL WATER ACT, 1998 (ACT NO. 36 OF 1998) [AS AMENDED] (NWA) FOR 

THE PROPOSED NORTHAM ZONDEREINDE 3 SHAFT AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE AT NORTHAM 

ZONDEREINDE MINE 

 

Application Reference Number: LP 30/5/1/2/3/2/1(037) EM 

PRISM Reference Number: 21863_Northam Zondereinde 3 Shaft 

Notice is hereby given of a public participation process for the following proposed development: 

Applicant:  Northam Platinum Limited. Location: a part of the remainder of the farm Elandsfontein 386 KQ and the remainder of 

the Farm Zondereinde 384 KQ, Thabazimbi Local Municipality, Limpopo Province at the following coordinates: 24ᵒ 50’53.81” S, 

27ᵒ 18’40.86” E. Competent Authority: Department of Mineral Resources: Limpopo Region. Proposed development: Northam 

Zondereinde plans to develop 3 Shaft with associated infrastructure on their existing Mining Right area. The shaft will provide 

access for the Zondereinde Western Extension. Listed Activities: In terms of NEMA and the Environmental Impact Assessment 

(EIA) Regulations, 2014 [as amended] the following listed activities are triggered under Listing Notice 1 (GN R 983 of 2014 [as 

amended]): Activity 9, 11, 12, 19, 27 & 28 and under Listing Notice 2 (GN R 984 of 2014 [as amended]): Activity 6 & 17. In terms 

of Section 38(8) of the National Heritage Resources Act, (NHRA) 1999 (Act No. 25 of 1999), a Heritage Impact Assessment was 

also undertaken. In terms of the National Water Act, 1998 (Act No. 36 of 1998) [as amended]: the required application for Section 

21 water uses will be undertaken. 

Prism EMS has been appointed as the independent Environmental Assessment Practitioner responsible for undertaking the 

Scoping and EIA and associated public participation process for environmental authorisation. Acceptance of the Scoping Report: 

The Scoping Report was accepted by the Competent Authority on 16 October 2019. 

Review of the Environmental Impact Report (EIR) and Environmental Management Programme (EMPr):  

The EIR and EMPr will be available for review from 28 October 2019 to 26 November 2019. Public Meeting: You are also invited 

to a public meeting on Monday 04 November 2019 from 11h00 – 12h30 at the Northam Zondereinde Mine Recreational Club at 

Setaria Village. Please RSVP to obtain directions. To obtain an electronic copy of the report, provide written comments and / or 

to RSVP for the public meeting, contact Monica Niehof at Tel: 087 985 0951 Fax: 086 601 4800 E-mail: monica@prismems.co.za. 

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

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 9:59 AM

To: mthethwann@thabazimbi.gov.za

Cc: info@thabazimbi.gov.za

Subject: 21863 Northam Zondereinde 3 Shaft | Request for Comments on EIA/EMPR

Attachments: 1314158882.pdf

Good day Ms Nomfundo, 

I trust that you are well. 

Kindly provide us with your department’s comments on the EIA/EMPR report submitted to you on Monday 28 

October 2019. 

Note that the period for comments end on 26 November 2019. Please send your comments on or before the 26 of 

November 2019. 

 

Regards, 

 

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

                                                     1736                           1724 

Cell No.: 072 607 8719 

E-mail: monica@prismems.co.za 

Website: www.prismems.co.za  
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Monica Niehof

From: Mthethwa Nomfundo <Mthethwann@thabazimbi.gov.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2019 10:39 AM

To: Monica Niehof

Subject: RE: 21863 Northam Zondereinde 3 Shaft | Request for Comments on EIA/EMPR

Attachments: Zondeirende 3 shaft.pdf

Good morning, 

 

Please see attachment.  

 

From: Monica Niehof [mailto:Monica@prismems.co.za]  

Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2019 9:59 AM 

To: Mthethwa Nomfundo 

Cc: Mariri Fred 

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

 

 
 

Email Disclaimer Thabazimbi Local Municipality Email Disclaimer The content of this e-mail message and all 

attachments thereto ("this message") does not necessarily reflect the views of Thabazimbi Local Municipality. 

Before acting on the contents thereof, the recipient should verify that the originator has the appropriate delegated 

authority. In the event that this message has not been appropriately authorised in terms of Thabazimbi Local 

Municipality delegation of authority, or in the event of the personal usage of Thabazimbi Local Municipality e-mail 

facility,Thabazimbi Local Municipality will not be liable for the contents of the message.  
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Monica Niehof

From: Monica Niehof

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 10:06 AM

To: 'ngoashengTR@ledet.gov.za'

Cc: 'rodgersmc@ledet.gov.za'

Subject: 21863 Northam Zondereinde 3 Shaft | Request for Comments on the EIA/EMPR 

Report

Attachments: 1314158926.pdf

Good morning Mr Ngoasheng, 

I trust that you are well. 

Kindly provide us with your department’s comments on the EIA/EMPR report submitted to you on Monday 28 

October 2019. 

Note that the period for comments end on 26 November 2019. Please send your comments on or before the 26th of 

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

From: Nokukhanya Khumalo <nkhumalo@sahra.org.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 14 August 2019 3:28 PM

To: Monica Niehof; Phillip Hine

Cc: De Wet Botha; Sityhilelo Ngcatsha

Subject: RE: 21863 Northam Zondereinde 3 Shaft | CaseID: 14035 | Response to Comments 

Received

Good day 

 

Thank you for informing us on the progress of this application and at which phase the HIA will be released for public 

review. SAHRA will await the submission of the HIA to the case on SAHRIS before commenting further. 

 

Kind Regards, 

Nokukhanya Khumalo 

 

From: Monica Niehof <Monica@prismems.co.za>  

Sent: 14 August 2019 12:28 PM 

To: Phillip Hine <phine@sahra.org.za>; Nokukhanya Khumalo <nkhumalo@sahra.org.za> 

Cc: De Wet Botha <dewet@prismems.co.za> 

Subject: 21863 Northam Zondereinde 3 Shaft | CaseID: 14035 | Response to Comments Received 

 

Good day Nokukhanya, 

Thank you for the comments received on the application. The EAP takes note of your comments. 

Please note that a Phase 1 Heritage Impact Assessment (HIA) will be conducted during the EIA phase of the 

application and will, together with the draft Environmental Impact Assessment Report and its Appendices, be 

uploaded onto the SAHRIS system for review by SAHRA. 

 

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
Heritage Officer: Archaeology, Palaeontology & Meteorites Unit 
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South African Heritage Resources Agency 
- A nation united through heritage - 
 
T: +27 21 462 4502/ 8654| C:| F:+27 21 4624509 
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Interim Comment

In terms of Section 38(3), 38(8) of the National Heritage Resources Act (Act 25 of 1999)

Attention: Northam Platinum Limited

Northam Zondereinde (western extension) Mine proposed 3 Shaft with associated infrastructure on the

Farms Elandsfontein and Zondereinde.

Northam Platinum Limited Zondereinde Division appointed Prism Environmental Management Services to

undertake the environmental authorisation (EA) for the development of a shaft complex on the western portion

of their existing mining right area on a part of the remainder of the Farm Elandsfontein 386 KQ and the

remainder of the Farm Zondereinde 384 KQ.

SAHRA APM unit issued an interim comment dated the 08/08/2019 which requested that a Heritage Impact

Assessment (HIA) be conducted and the draft Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) with its appendices to

be submitted to the case on SAHRIS.

HCAC – Heritage Consultants was appointed to undertake the heritage specialist studies as part of the EA

application in terms of section 38(8) of the National Heritage Resources Act, act 25 of 1999 (NHRA)

van der Walt, J. 2019. Heritage Impact Assessment for the Proposed Northam Zondereinde 3 Shaft, Limpopo

Province. 

The survey uncovered a highly sensitive Iron Age site associated with the Madikwe and Olifantspoort facies

located at the base of a hill close to the study area. Stonewalled enclosures, middens and undiagnostic

ceramics were discovered along with Lower grinding stones, Middle Stone Age flakes and undecorated

ceramics, discovered in low sensitivity areas.

The site has been impacted on by road construction and will further be impacted on by mining activities which

will be direct and irreversible.

Recommendation

High significance areas to be avoided, medium significance areas must be test excavated to test for

21863 Northam Zondereinde 3 Shaft

Our Ref: 14035

Enquiries: Nokukhanya Khumalo Date: Friday November 15, 2019

Tel: 021 462 4502

Email: nkhumalo@sahra.org.za

Page No: 1

CaseID: 14035



 

 

 

 

 

 

subsurface deposited. The sites should be monitored during construction and a chance find procedure should

be implemented for the project as well as a site management plan.

Interim Comment

The SAHRA Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites (APM) Unit notes that the Scoping Report has not

incorporated the results of the Heritage Impact Assessment (HIA) and therefore alternative locations for the

proposed development must be investigated as part of the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) phase as

per section 38(3)f of the NHRA, as there are highly sensitive heritage sites that are highly likely to be impacted

on by the mining activities. 

SAHRA requests that the HIA report be amended to include the distances of the development area to the

outer edge of heritage sites.

The amended HIA must be submitted to the case on SAHRIS along with the Scoping Report appendices and

the draft EIA with appendices before further comments can be made.

Should you have any further queries, please contact the designated official using the case number quoted

above in the case header.

Yours faithfully

________________________________________ 

Nokukhanya Khumalo

Heritage Officer

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

Page No: 2

CaseID: 14035



 

 

 

 

 

 

Phillip Hine

Manager: Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit

South African Heritage Resources Agency

ADMIN:

Direct URL to case: http://www.sahra.org.za/node/525927

(, Ref: LP30/5/1/2/3/2/1/037 EM)

Terms & Conditions:

1. This approval does not exonerate the applicant from obtaining local authority approval or any other necessary approval for

proposed work.

2. If any heritage resources, including graves or human remains, are encountered they must be reported to SAHRA immediately.

3. SAHRA reserves the right to request additional information as required.

21863 Northam Zondereinde 3 Shaft

Our Ref: 14035

Enquiries: Nokukhanya Khumalo Date: Friday November 15, 2019

Tel: 021 462 4502

Email: nkhumalo@sahra.org.za

Page No: 3

CaseID: 14035
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Monica Niehof

From: Monica Niehof

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 9:37 AM

To: nkhumalo@sahra.org.za; Sngcatsha@sahra.org.za

Cc: De Wet Botha; Vanessa Stippel; Jaco van der Walt; Heritage Consultants

Subject: 21863 Northam Zondereinde Mine | Interim Comment | Case ID: 14035

Attachments: CaseID 14035 Interim comment_0 (1).pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery

nkhumalo@sahra.org.za

Sngcatsha@sahra.org.za

De Wet Botha Delivered: 2019/11/20 9:37 AM

Vanessa Stippel Delivered: 2019/11/20 9:37 AM

Jaco van der Walt

Heritage Consultants

Good morning Ms Khumalo, 

I trust that you are well. 

Thank you for the comments received on the application, dated 15 November 2019. Please note that the EIA Report 

have been uploaded onto the system now (we experienced problems earlier), and a heritage sensitivity map, 

indicating that the footprint of the development will not encroach onto the high sensitive areas, as also indicated in 

the heritage report. 

All the mitigation measures as per SAHRA’S comments and the Heritage Study have been included in the EMPR. 

 

Kindly provide us with your final comments on the application as soon as possible. 

 

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

Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2019 12:24 PM

To: Nokukhanya Khumalo

Cc: Sityhilelo Ngcatsha; Phillip Hine; De Wet Botha; Jaco van der Walt; Vanessa Stippel

Subject: 21863 Northam Zondereinde Mine | Interim Comment | Case ID: 14035

Attachments: Heritage Impact Assessment Northam Shaft 3 Revised.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery

Nokukhanya Khumalo

Sityhilelo Ngcatsha

Phillip Hine

De Wet Botha Delivered: 2019/11/26 12:25 PM

Jaco van der Walt

Vanessa Stippel Delivered: 2019/11/26 12:25 PM

Good day Ms Khumalo, 

I trust that you are well. 

Further to your comments below and interim comments dated 15 November 2019. Please find attached the revised 

heritage study. 

I also uploaded the report to the heritage report on SAHRIS. 

 

Note that no location alternatives were assessed as part of the EIA process, because although 10 other locations 

have preliminary been assessed by the mine, no feasible location alternatives were identified to the proposed 

location. However, the layout alternative assessed in the EIA have been amended according to the heritage and 

ecological sensitivities found on the wider study area and the proposed alternative was arrived at, which excluded 

most sensitivities on the site. 

Please specifically refer to Figures 25 – 29 and sections in red in the revised heritage report,  as well as Pages 107 

-  110  and Pages 172 – 174 of the EIA Report. 

 

Please let me know if this is in order and kindly provide us with your final comments as soon as possible. 

 

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

Sent: Friday, 22 November 2019 11:41 AM 

To: Monica Niehof <Monica@prismems.co.za> 

Cc: Sityhilelo Ngcatsha <sngcatsha@sahra.org.za>; Phillip Hine <phine@sahra.org.za> 

Subject: RE: 1863 Northam Zondereinde Mine | Interim Comment | Case ID: 14035 

 

Good Morning 

 

My apologies for the delay, SAHRIS was offline for most of last week and I have been working through cases and 

emails. 

In assessing the HIA we noted the heritage sensitivity areas presented in the map but as stated in the comment, it 

was not sufficient information to make a decision on the heritage site. An assessment of an alternative location or 

relocating the proposed site further away to allow for the retention of the entire site must be explored and not just 

partial conservation of the site. The site should be assessed as a whole and within its context in the greater 

landscape as well as provide distances to the nearest proposed activity area so that the long tern conservation of 

the site is assessed.  

All of the above was not included in the HIA therefore, SAHRA requires the HIA to be amended to include these 

assessments. 

 

Kind Regards, 

Nokukhanya Khumalo 

 

From: Monica Niehof <Monica@prismems.co.za>  

Sent: 22 November 2019 10:29 AM 

To: Nokukhanya Khumalo <nkhumalo@sahra.org.za> 

Cc: Sityhilelo Ngcatsha <sngcatsha@sahra.org.za>; SAHRA General <info@sahra.org.za> 

Subject: 1863 Northam Zondereinde Mine | Interim Comment | Case ID: 14035 

 

Good morning, 

Kindly respond to our query below. 

 

Kind regards, 

Monica 

 

From: Monica Niehof  

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 9:37 AM 

To: nkhumalo@sahra.org.za; Sngcatsha@sahra.org.za 
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Cc: De Wet Botha <dewet@prismems.co.za>; Vanessa Stippel <vanessa@prismems.co.za>; Jaco van der Walt 

<jaco@heritageconsultants.co.za>; Heritage Consultants <info@heritageconsultants.co.za> 

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
E: NKhumalo@sahra.org.za | 111 Harrington Street | Cape Town |  
 
www.sahra.org.za 
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Monica Niehof

From: Nokukhanya Khumalo <nkhumalo@sahra.org.za>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 7:26 AM

To: Monica Niehof

Cc: Sityhilelo Ngcatsha; Phillip Hine; De Wet Botha; Jaco van der Walt; Vanessa Stippel

Subject: RE: 21863 Northam Zondereinde Mine | Interim Comment | Case ID: 14035

Good Morning 

 

Thank you for considering our comments thoroughly, we will try to process this case as soon as possible. 

 

Regards, 

Nokukhanya Khumalo 

 

Sent from Mail for Windows 10 

 

From: Monica Niehof <Monica@prismems.co.za> 

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 12:24:28 PM 

To: Nokukhanya Khumalo <nkhumalo@sahra.org.za> 

Cc: Sityhilelo Ngcatsha <sngcatsha@sahra.org.za>; Phillip Hine <phine@sahra.org.za>; De Wet Botha 

<dewet@prismems.co.za>; Jaco van der Walt <jaco@heritageconsultants.co.za>; Vanessa Stippel 

<vanessa@prismems.co.za> 

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



1

Monica Niehof

From: Monica Niehof

Sent: Monday, 02 December 2019 8:56 AM

To: 'Nokukhanya Khumalo'

Cc: Sityhilelo Ngcatsha; Phillip Hine; De Wet Botha; Jaco van der Walt; Vanessa Stippel

Subject: 21863 Northam Zondereinde Mine | Interim Comment | Case ID: 14035

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery

'Nokukhanya Khumalo'

Sityhilelo Ngcatsha

Phillip Hine

De Wet Botha Delivered: 2019/12/02 8:56 AM

Jaco van der Walt

Vanessa Stippel Delivered: 2019/12/02 8:56 AM

Good morning Nokukhanya, 

I trust that you are well. 

Please let us know by when we may expect your final comment.  

I need to submit the final EIA Report by the end of this week, to keep to the timeframes. 

Thank you for assisting us with this. 

 

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

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

Final Comment

In terms of Section 38(8) of the National Heritage Resources Act (Act 25 of 1999)

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

Van der Walt, J. 2019. Heritage Impact Assessment for the Proposed Northam Zondereinde 3 Shaft, Limpopo

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

Enquiries: Nokukhanya Khumalo Date: Friday December 06, 2019

Tel: 021 462 4502
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subsurface deposited. The sites should be monitored during construction and a chance find procedure should

be implemented for the project as well as a site management plan.

SAHRA issued an Interim Comment dated 15 November 2019 requesting that the HIA report be amended to

assess potential alternatives to the proposed new shaft at Zondereinde Mine. The revised HIA was submitted

to SAHRA on the 26th of November 2019.

Van der Walt, J. November 2019. Heritage Impact Assessment for the Proposed Northam Zondereinde 3

Shaft, Limpopo Province.

The revised report clarified that the medium significance areas contain only isolated artefact finds but may

have deep subsurface deposits. The author recommends this area must be mitigated.

The High sensitivity zones of the identified site contain stone walled enclosures and middens and that area will

be conserved for long term conservation.

SAHRA had request that the HIA assess potential alternatives to the Shaft complex, however, the only viable

alternative will directly impact the high sensitivity sections of the Iron Aged Stonewalled settlement.

An allowance of a 30 m buffer zone from the closest heritage feature from the shaft complex and 86 m from

the furthest heritage feature.

The overall impact to heritage resources in the medium significance area is considered low.

The recommends the following:

The high significant areas should be avoided, and areas of medium sensitivity must be test excavated to test

for subsurface deposits. These areas should be monitored during construction and the chance find procedure,

provided under section 9.1, should be implemented for the project as well as a site development plan as part

of the EMPr.

Final Comment

South African Heritage Resources Agency (SAHRA) Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites (APM) Unit

accepts the amended HIA and the recommendations provided in the report. The HIA sufficiently addresses the

21863 Northam Zondereinde 3 Shaft
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concerns raised in the 15/11/2019 Interim Comment. SAHRA has no objections to the proposed new shaft at

Zondereinde Mine on the condition that the recommendations provided in the HIA report are included in the

EMPr as well as the following additional conditions:

A suitably qualified archaeologist must be appointed to undertake mitigation measures for the identified sites

that will be impacted by the proposed development. The appointed archaeologist must obtain a section 35(4)

permit in terms of NHRA and Chapter IV NHRA Regulations before mitigation commences.

If there are any new heritages resources are discovered during construction and operation phases of the

proposed development, then a professional archaeologist or palaeontologist, depending on the nature of the

finds, must be contracted as soon as possible to inspect the findings at the expense of the developer.

If the newly discovered heritage resources prove to be of archaeological or palaeontological significance, a

Phase 2 rescue operation may be required at the expense of the developer. Mitigation will only be carried out

after the archaeologist or palaeontologist obtains a permit in terms of section 35 of the NHRA (Act 25 of 1999).

You may contact SAHRA APM Unit for further details: (Nokukhanya Khumalo/Phillip Hine 021 202 8654).

If any unmarked human burials are uncovered and the archaeologist called in to inspect the finds and/or the

police find them to be heritage graves, then mitigation may be necessary and the SAHRA Burial Grounds and

Graves (BGG) Unit must be contacted for processes to follow (Thingahangwi Tshivase/Mimi Seetelo 072 802

1251).

The Final EIAr and its appendices must be submitted to the case and once a Record of Decision from the

competent authority is issued, it must also be submitted to the case. This comment must be forwarded to the

competent authority and proof of submission must be uploaded to the case.

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

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 10:03 AM

To: 'nmolteno@waterberg.gov.za'

Subject: 21863 Northam Zondereinde 3 Shaft | Request for Comments on EIA/EMPR

Good day Ms Molteno, 

I trust that you are well. 

Kindly provide us with your department’s comments on the EIA/EMPR report submitted to you on Monday 28 

October 2019 per link to download the file, as previously requested. 

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

From: Evelyn Raphala <Evelyn.Mekgwe@ccmsa.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 17 October 2019 3:14 PM

To: Monica Niehof

Subject: RE: 21660 – Northam EMPR_amend | Amendment to Environmental Authorisation 

Ref: LP 30/5/1/2/3/2/1 (36/37)

Good Day Monica 

 

In that case, thank you for the notification. Definitely looking forward to the update regarding the new application. 

 

Kind Regards, 

Evelyn Raphala 
Environmental Manager 
////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////// 
CRONIMET Chrome Mining SA (Pty) Ltd. 
Thaba CRONIMET Chrome Mine 
 
Building C Willow Wood Office Park - 220 Third cnr Cedar Roads - Broadacres 2021 - Johannesburg - 
South Africa 
PO Box 3319 - Witkoppen 2068 
Mobile: +27 73 079 3110 
  
Evelyn.Mekgwe@ccmsa.co.za    http://www.cronimet-mining.com  
////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////  CRONIMET MINING – Expanding the Horizon 
of MINING 
The views expressed in this email are, unless otherwise stated, those of the author and not those 
of CRONIMET Chrome Mining SA (Pty) Ltd. or its management. The information in this email is confidential 
and is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are 
not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted in reliance on 
this, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Whilst all reasonable steps are taken to ensure the accuracy and 
integrity of information and data transmitted electronically and to preserve the confidentiality thereof, no 
liability or responsibility whatsoever is accepted if information or data is, for whatever reason corrupted or 
does not reach its intended destination. 
 

 

From: Monica Niehof [mailto:Monica@prismems.co.za]  

Sent: Monday, 14 October 2019 15:07 

To: Evelyn Raphala <Evelyn.Mekgwe@ccmsa.co.za> 

Subject: 21660 – Northam EMPR_amend | Amendment to Environmental Authorisation Ref: LP 30/5/1/2/3/2/1 

(36/37) 

 

Good day Evelyn, 

I trust that you are well. 

Please note that this application should not be confused with the new application for the proposed shaft at the 

Northam Zondereinde Mine. 

This application was to amend the issued Environmental Authorisation (EA) with non-substantial amendments (no 

changed in nature of the scope of the project activity). This authorisation was issued to Northam Platinum Limited to 

extend the mining right area and has been approved in 2017. The minor amendments was now approved. 

 

We will keep you updated as to the application for the new shaft and surface infrastructure (Ref. No. 21863 

Northam Zondereinde 3 Shaft | DMR ref. no. LP 30/5/1/2/3/2/1 (037) EM. 
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The Draft Environmental Impact Report will provide more information on the proposed project and include maps of 

the existing mining right area. We will notify you in due course when the report and Environmental Management 

Programme will be available for review. 

 

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

                                                        1736                               1724 

Cell No.: 072 607 8719 

E-mail: monica@prismems.co.za 

Website: www.prismems.co.za  

 

 
 

 

From: Evelyn Raphala <Evelyn.Mekgwe@ccmsa.co.za>  

Sent: Wednesday, 02 October 2019 11:26 AM 

To: Monica Niehof <Monica@prismems.co.za> 

Subject: FW: 21660 – Northam EMPR_amend | Amendment to Environmental Authorisation Ref: LP 30/5/1/2/3/2/1 

(36/37) 

 

Good Day Monica 

 

Following your communication below, Thaba CRONIMET Chrome Mine request further information and a map 

showing farms and mining rights of concern.  

 

I trust you find all in order, do not hesitate to contact me for further info. 

 

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

Date: 30 September 2019 at 17:14:19 SAST 

To: Undisclosed recipients:; 

Subject: 21660 – Northam EMPR_amend | Amendment to Environmental Authorisation Ref: LP 30/5/1/2/3/2/1 

(36/37) 

Dear Interested and Affected Party, 

Attached, please find the notification letter regarding the granting of the non-substantive Amendment to the 

Environmental Authorisation for the application for a mining right on the Farm Zondereinde 384 KQ and others. The 

letter provides information on where the Amended Environmental Authorisation (and reasons for the decision) can 

be obtained as well as information on the Appeal Process. 

  

The details of the authorised amendment are as follows: 

PROJECT REFERENCE: LP 30/5/1/2/3/2/1 (36/37) 

APPLICANT: Northam Platinum Limited 

AMENDED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION ISSUED: 05 September 2019 (received on 13 September 2019) 

  

Please feel free to contact me if you require any further information. 

  

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

From: Marvey, Ursula <Ursula.Marvey@angloamerican.com>

Sent: Monday, 28 October 2019 10:22 AM

To: Monica Niehof

Subject: 21863 Northam Zondereinde 3 Shaft | EIA Phase Availability of Report and Public 

Meeting

Good morning Monica 

Please include me as part of your I and A Ps for the  Northam Plats proposed project. 

Please provide venue for Public Participation meeting. 

 

 

 

 

 
Regards 
 
Ursula Marvey    
Environmental Coordinator 
Amandelbult Complex 
ursula.marvey@angloamerican.com 
Office:  +27 (0) 14 784 1087 
Mobile: +27 (0) 83 295 6524  
Fax:  +27 (0) 86 233 5563 
Shortcode: 6857 

 
 
PLATINUM 
Anglo Platinum Limited 
Rustenburg Platinum Mines 
Amandelbult Tumela Mine, Main Offices 
R 510 Road,  Amandelbult, 0362,  
Limpopo, South Africa 
 
www.angloamericanplatinum.com 
A member of the Anglo American plc group 
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Monica Niehof

From: Monica Niehof

Sent: Monday, 28 October 2019 2:05 PM

To: 'Marvey, Ursula'

Cc: Vanessa Stippel; De Wet Botha

Subject: 21863 Northam Zondereinde 3 Shaft | EIA Phase Availability of Report and Public 

Meeting

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery

'Marvey, Ursula'

Vanessa Stippel Delivered: 2019/10/28 2:05 PM

De Wet Botha Delivered: 2019/10/28 2:05 PM

Good afternoon Ursula, 

Thank you for your interest in the application. 

I added you to the register of I&APs. The details of the public meeting are as follows. The directions to follow soon. 

 

Public Meeting: Monday 04 November 2019 from 11h00 – 12h30 at the Northam Zondereinde Mine Recreational 

Club at Setaria Village. 

 

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

Sent: Friday, 01 November 2019 4:26 PM

To: Marvey, Ursula

Cc: De Wet Botha; Vanessa Stippel

Subject: 21863 Northam Zondereinde 3 Shaft | EIA Phase Availability of Report and Public 

Meeting

Attachments: 21863_Directions_Rec Club_1.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery

Marvey, Ursula

De Wet Botha Delivered: 2019/11/01 4:26 PM

Vanessa Stippel Delivered: 2019/11/01 4:26 PM

Good day Ursula, 

Please find attached the directions to the venue. 

 

Looking forward to meet you. 

 

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

 

 

 



2

 

 
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

From: Elsje Botha

Sent: Thursday, 14 November 2019 3:38 PM

To: Monica Niehof

Cc: De Wet Botha; Vanessa Stippel

Subject: Fwd: EIA for the proposed Northam Platinum Limited Zondereinde 3 shaft project 

on a part of the Re/Elandsfontein 386 & Re/Zondereinde 384

 

Regards/Groete 

Elsje Botha 

 

PRISM EMS  

 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Motsei Mothibi <MotseiM@daff.gov.za> 

Date: 14 November 2019 at 15:34:58 SAST 

To: "prism@prismems.co.za" <prism@prismems.co.za> 

Subject: EIA for the proposed Northam Platinum Limited Zondereinde 3 shaft project on a part of 

the Re/Elandsfontein 386 & Re/Zondereinde 384 

Good day 

  

Your application bearing reference 21863 Northam Zondereinde 3 Shaft dated 25 October 2019 

refers. 

  

Kindly provide the department the title deeds of the property. The extent sizes of the properties are 

needed. 

  

Kind regards, 

  

  

Motsei Matlala 

Land Use Officer 

LUSM: Land Use & Soil Administration 

Department of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries 

Tel:         012 3197583 

Fax:        012 3295938 

Web:     www.daff.gov.za 

E-mail:  MotseiM@daff.gov.za 

  

 

Notice 



2

The information contained in this e-mail may be confidential, legally privileged and protected by law. Access by 

the intended recipient only is authorised. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify the sender 

immediately. Unauthorised use, copying or dissemination hereof is strictly prohibited. 

Save for bona fide departmental purposes, the Department of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries does not accept 

responsibility for the contents or opinions expressed in this e-mail, nor does it warrant this communication to be 

free from errors, contamination, interference or interception. 

  

  



1

Monica Niehof

From: Monica Niehof

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2019 4:27 PM

To: motseim@daff.gov.za

Cc: De Wet Botha; Vanessa Stippel

Subject:  EIA for the proposed Northam Platinum Limited Zondereinde 3 shaft project on a 

part of the Re/Elandsfontein 386 & Re/Zondereinde 384

Attachments: akte van transport (1).pdf; akte van transport.pdf; Portion 3 of the Farm 

ELANDSFONTEIN No.386-KQ Sheet 1 of 3 Sheets.pdf; Portion 3 of the Farm 

ELANDSFONTEIN No.386-KQ Sheet 2 of 3 Sheets.pdf; Portion 3 of the Farm 

ELANDSFONTEIN No.386-KQ Sheet 3 of 3 Sheets.pdf; Portion 4 of the Farm 

ELANDSFONTEIN No.386-KQ.PDF

Good day Ms Matlala, 

In response to your query below and our telephone conversation earlier today, the following: 

1. We attach the title deeds for the Remainders of the Farms Elandsfontein 384 KQ and Zondereinde 384 KQ. 
 

2. Northam Platinum Ltd ("Northam") has purchased a portion of the Remainder of the Farm Elandsfontein 384 
KQ from Rustenburg Platinum (Pty) Ltd and the property is in the process of being sub-divided into Portions 3 
and 4 of the Farm Elandsfontein 386 KQ, which will be transferred to Northam. The diagrams for Portions 3 
and 4 are attached. These diagrams have been approved by the then Department of Agriculture, Forestry and 
Fisheries ("DAFF") and the Municipal Council. They are awaiting approval by Surveyor General's Office.   
 

3. Approval from DAFF under the Subdivision of Agricultural Land Act 70 of 1970 was obtained for the 
subdivision and a notarial tie agreement concluded between Northam and the Municipality for Portions 3 and 
4 of the Farm Elandsfontein 386 KQ. 
 

4. The Project will take place on a portion of the Remainder of the Farm Zondereinde 384 KQ and a 
portion of the Remainder of the Farm Elandsfontein 386 KQ (in particular Portions 3 and 4). 

 

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

Subject: EIA for the proposed Northam Platinum Limited Zondereinde 3 shaft project on a part of the 

Re/Elandsfontein 386 & Re/Zondereinde 384 

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
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   Vide Diagram SG No.A3605/1989

   Vide Diagram SG No.A2062/1992

   Deed of Servitude No.K6619/1992s

   Deed of Servitude No.K954/1991s

8. The line g2 h2 j2 represents the Western Boundary of a Pipeline Servitude 10,00 metres wide.

9. The lines k2 m2, n2 p2, q2 r2 represent the Centre Lines of Electric Power Transmission Servitudes 15,50 metres wide.

   Deed of Servitude No.K954/1991s
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   Vide Diagram SG No.A3603/1989

7. The line b2 d2 represents the Southern Boundary of a Pipeline Servitude 10,00 metres wide.

   Deed of Servitude No.K954/1991s

   Vide Diagram SG No.A3602/1989

6. The line z1 a2 e2 represents the Western Boundary of a Servitude 10,00 metres wide.

   Deed of Servitude No.K3887/1988s
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   Vide Diagram SG No.A5411/1987

5. The figure m1 n1 p1 q1 r1 s1 t1 u1 v1 w1 x1 L m1 represents a Servitude Area.

   Deed of Servitude No.K1909/1987s

   Vide Diagram SG No.A10262/1986

4. The line j1 k1 represents the Centre Line of a Pipeline Servitude 10,00 metres wide.

   Deed of Servitude No.K1287/1979s

   Vide Diagram SG No.A3259/1978

3. The lines v w x y, z a1 b1 d1 and e1 f1 g1 h1 represent the Centre Lines of an Electric Power Transmission Servitude.

   Deed of Servitude No.K2558/1976s

   Vide Diagram SG No.A6713/1975

2. The lines M N J and f D c1 represent the Western Boundaries of a Servitude 10,00 metres wide.

   Deed of Servitude No.K1287/1979s

   Vide Diagram SG No.A2245/1954

1. The line b G d represents the Centre Line of an Overhead Electric Power Line.
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Monica Niehof

From: Monica Niehof

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2019 4:37 PM

To: 'motseim@daff.gov.za'

Cc: De Wet Botha; Vanessa Stippel

Subject: 21863 Northam | EIA for the proposed Northam Platinum Limited Zondereinde 3 

shaft project on a part of the Re/Elandsfontein 386 & Re/Zondereinde 384

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

My apologies, the applicant only sent the title deed for the Re / Farm Zondereinde, I requested the title deed for the 

Re / Farm Elandsfontein and will forward to you as soon as received. 

 

Kind regards, 

Monica 

 

From: Monica Niehof  

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2019 4:27 PM 

To: motseim@daff.gov.za 

Cc: De Wet Botha <dewet@prismems.co.za>; Vanessa Stippel <vanessa@prismems.co.za> 

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

Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2019 9:50 AM

To: motseim@daff.gov.za

Subject: 21863 Northam | EIA for the proposed Northam Platinum Limited Zondereinde 3 

shaft project on a part of the Re/Elandsfontein 386 & Re/Zondereinde 384

Attachments: deed transfer.pdf

Good morning Ms Matlala, 

Please find attached the titledeed for RE of Elandsfontein. 

 

Kind regards, 

Monica 

From: Monica Niehof  

Sent: Monday, 25 November 2019 4:37 PM 

To: motseim@daff.gov.za 

Cc: De Wet Botha <dewet@prismems.co.za>; Vanessa Stippel <vanessa@prismems.co.za> 

Subject: 21863 Northam | EIA for the proposed Northam Platinum Limited Zondereinde 3 shaft project on a part of 

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

Sent: Monday, 02 December 2019 9:02 AM

To: Motsei Mothibi

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

Please let us know by when we may expect the department’s comments.  

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

Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2019 1:34 PM 

To: Monica Niehof <Monica@prismems.co.za> 
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P/Bag X 357 

Hartbeespoort 

0216 

 

Office:  087-943-3741 

  082-889-7930 

theunissenc@dws.gov.za 

 

 
 

 

DISCLAIMER: This message and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If you have 

received this message in error, please notify the system manager/sender. Any unauthorized use, alteration or 

dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Water and Sanitation further accepts no liability whatsoever for any 

loss, whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from this e-mail, nor for any consequence of its use or 

storage.  
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From: Motsei Mothibi <MotseiM@daff.gov.za>  

Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2019 1:34 PM 

To: Monica Niehof <Monica@prismems.co.za> 

Subject: RE: 21863 Northam | EIA for the proposed Northam Platinum Limited Zondereinde 3 shaft project on a part 

of the Re/Elandsfontein 386 & Re/Zondereinde 384 

 

Thank you 

 

From: Monica Niehof <Monica@prismems.co.za>  

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2019 9:50 AM 

To: Motsei Mothibi <MotseiM@daff.gov.za> 

Subject: 21863 Northam | EIA for the proposed Northam Platinum Limited Zondereinde 3 shaft project on a part of 

the Re/Elandsfontein 386 & Re/Zondereinde 384 

 
EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated outside of “DAFF Environment”.  

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

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 9:53 AM

To: Nedzingahe Winnie

Subject: 21863 Northam Zondereinde 3 Shaft | Acknowledgement Letter - Northam 

Platinum Ltd - Zondereinde Platinum Mine 3 Shaft Project  (EIA/EMPR)

Attachments: Ackn_EIA.doc

Good day Ms Nedzingahe, 

I trust that you are well. 

Kindly provide us with the Department’s comments on the EIA/EMPR report submitted to you on Friday 25 October 

2019. 

Note that the period for comments end on 26 November 2019. Please send your comments on or before the 26 of 

November 2019.11.20 

 

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

 

 
 

From: Theunissen Cornia <TheunissenC@dws.gov.za>  

Sent: Friday, 25 October 2019 2:23 PM 

To: Monica Niehof <Monica@prismems.co.za>; prism <prism@prismems.co.za> 

Cc: Nedzingahe Winnie <NedzingaheW@dws.gov.za> 

Subject: Acknowledgement Letter - Northan Platinum Ltd - Zondereinde Platinum Mine 3 Shaft Project (EIA/EMPR) 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Cornia Theunissen 

North West Provincial Operations 

Water Resource Management 
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Monica Niehof

From: Monica Niehof

Sent: Monday, 02 December 2019 9:00 AM

To: Nedzingahe Winnie

Cc: ramashalaL@dws.gov.za; De Wet Botha; Vanessa Stippel; 'Mashudu Mudau'

Subject: 21863 Northam Zondereinde 3 Shaft | Acknowledgement Letter - Northam 

Platinum Ltd - Zondereinde Platinum Mine 3 Shaft Project  (EIA/EMPR)

Attachments: Ackn_EIA.doc

Good morning Ms Nedzingahe, 

I trust that you are well. 

I have received no email from you since we last spoke to request any documents. We are submitting the final EIA 

report on Friday. 

If I have not received your comments by Thursday, I assume that you do not have any comments on the application. 

As you know, the end of the commenting period was on the 26th of November. 

 

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

To: Nedzingahe Winnie <NedzingaheW@dws.gov.za> 

Subject: 21863 Northam Zondereinde 3 Shaft | Acknowledgement Letter - Northam Platinum Ltd - Zondereinde 

Platinum Mine 3 Shaft Project (EIA/EMPR) 

 

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

From: Nedzingahe Winnie <NedzingaheW@dws.gov.za>

Sent: Monday, 09 December 2019 1:39 PM

To: Monica Niehof

Cc: De Wet Botha; Vanessa Stippel

Subject: RE: 21863 Northam Zondereinde 3 Shaft | Acknowledgement Letter - Northam 

Platinum Ltd - Zondereinde Platinum Mine 3 Shaft Project  (EIA/EMPR)

Good day, 

 

Unfortunately the situation is beyond my control right now.  

 

Warm regards 

Winnie 

 

From: Monica Niehof [mailto:Monica@prismems.co.za]  

Sent: Monday, 09 December 2019 13:32 
To: Nedzingahe Winnie 

Cc: De Wet Botha; Vanessa Stippel 
Subject: RE: 21863 Northam Zondereinde 3 Shaft | Acknowledgement Letter - Northam Platinum Ltd - Zondereinde 

Platinum Mine 3 Shaft Project (EIA/EMPR) 

 

Good day Winnie, 

We require the comments by tomorrow morning at 10h00 in order for it to be included in the Final EIA /EMPR to be 

submitted to the authority. 

The comment period ended on 26 November 2019 and we have to keep to regulated timeframes for submission, or 

they will close the file. 

I trust that you will consider and see that you can arrange the comments for us by then. 

 

Kind regards, 

Monica 

 

From: Nedzingahe Winnie <NedzingaheW@dws.gov.za>  

Sent: Monday, 09 December 2019 1:28 PM 

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

 

Documents are awaiting geohydrology comments. 

 

Warm regards 

Winnie 

 

From: Monica Niehof [mailto:Monica@prismems.co.za]  
Sent: Monday, 09 December 2019 08:48 

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
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Good morning Winnie,  

Please provide us with an update on the comments. 

 

Regards, 

Monica 

 

From: Nedzingahe Winnie <NedzingaheW@dws.gov.za>  

Sent: Monday, 02 December 2019 2:56 PM 

To: Monica Niehof <Monica@prismems.co.za> 

Cc: Ramashala Lethabo (HBP) <RamashalaL@dws.gov.za> 

Subject: RE: 21863 Northam Zondereinde 3 Shaft | Acknowledgement Letter - Northam Platinum Ltd - Zondereinde 

Platinum Mine 3 Shaft Project (EIA/EMPR) 

 

Good day, 

 

Your comments are with my superiors for approval. 

 

Warm regards 

Winnie 

 

From: Monica Niehof [mailto:Monica@prismems.co.za]  

Sent: Monday, 02 December 2019 09:00 
To: Nedzingahe Winnie 

Cc: Ramashala Lethabo (HBP); De Wet Botha; Vanessa Stippel; 'Mashudu Mudau' 

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

Sent: Monday, 28 October 2019 9:20 AM

To: Ria Barkhuizen (NR)

Cc: Vanessa Stippel; De Wet Botha

Subject: 21863 Northam Zondereinde 3 Shaft | EIA Phase Availability of Report and Public 

Meeting | Dropbox Link

Attachments: 21863_EIR_EMPr_1.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Read

Ria Barkhuizen (NR)

Vanessa Stippel Read: 2019/10/28 9:21 AM

De Wet Botha

Good day Ria, 

Thank you. 

Please find attached the report. Should you need any of the Appendices, please let me know. 

 

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

 

 
 

From: Ria Barkhuizen (NR) <Barkhuizenr@nra.co.za>  

Sent: Monday, 28 October 2019 9:00 AM 

To: Monica Niehof <Monica@prismems.co.za> 

Subject: RE: 21863 Northam Zondereinde 3 Shaft | EIA Phase Availability of Report and Public Meeting | Dropbox 

Link 

Importance: High 

 

Good morning Monica 

Please note that I can’t open drop boxes or access internet.  Please send report via email to nrstat@nra.co.za or 

hand deliver a cd to 38 Ida Street, Menlo Park, Pretoria. 

 

Kind regards 
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Ria 
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Monica Niehof

From: Monica Niehof

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 10:19 AM

To: Ria Barkhuizen (NR); nrstat@nra.co.za

Subject: 21863 Northam Zondereinde 3 Shaft | EIA Phase Availability of Report and Public 

Meeting

Attachments: 21863_EIR_EMPr_1.pdf; Appendix 4_3 - Aerial Layout.pdf; Appendix 4_4 - Locality 

Layout.pdf

Good morning Ria, 

See attached a copy of the report and locality maps. 

Kindly send comments, if any on or before 26 November 2019. 

 

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

                                                        1736                             1724 

Cell No.: 072 607 8719 

E-mail: monica@prismems.co.za 

Website: www.prismems.co.za  

 

 
 

From: Ria Barkhuizen (NR) <Barkhuizenr@nra.co.za>  

Sent: Tuesday, 29 October 2019 3:04 PM 

To: Monica Niehof <Monica@prismems.co.za> 

Subject: RE: 21863 Northam Zondereinde 3 Shaft | EIA Phase Availability of Report and Public Meeting | Dropbox 

Link 

Importance: High 

 

Good day Monica 

Please supply SANRAL with a copy emailed to nrstat@nra.co.za or CD delivered to 38 Ida Street, Menlo Park, 

Pretoria, as I don’t have access to dropboxes or internet. 

 

Kind regards 

Ria 
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Monica Niehof

From: Monica Niehof

Sent: Wednesday, 20 November 2019 10:20 AM

To: tele.maphoto@drdlr.gov.za

Subject: 21863 Northam Zondereinde 3 Shaft | Request for comments on EIA/EMPR Report

Good morning Tele Maphoto, 

I trust that you are well. 

Kindly provide us with the Department’s comments on the Environmental Impact Assessment and Environmental 

Management Programme Report, sent to you via a link to download on the 28th of October 2019. Should you not 

have any comments or concerns regarding the Application for Environmental Authorisation, kindly indicate by 

replying to this email. 

 

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

Tel No.: (011) 475 0210                P O Box 1401                 12A Beacon Rd 

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

pmalete@waterberg.gov.za

mthethwann@thabazimbi.gov.za

info@thabazimbi.gov.za

ngoashengTR@ledet.gov.za

rodgersmc@ledet.gov.za

tele.maphoto@drdlr.gov.za

Ria Barkhuizen (NR)

nrstat@nra.co.za

litholek@sac.limpopo.gov.za

Thivhulawi.Kolani@dmr.gov.za

'Mashudu Mudau'

MmbadiM@dws.gov.za

nedzingahew@dws.gov.za

lydiab@daff.gov.za

mashuduma@daff.gov.za

pietstrydom1@gmail.com

chiefwhip.thaba@gmail.com

zanele.mboqo83@gmail.com

ipelegengkk@gmail.com

nengwekhuluirene@gmail.com

tshegoramoabi89@gmail.com

khozaf@dws.gov.za

motsei

letsetja.sema@angloamerican.com

elizna.viljoen@angloamerican.com

julia.swanepoel@angloamerican.com

ann.farndell@angloamerican.com

Sibusiso.tshabalala@angloamerican.com

info@ccmsa.co.za

silvia.costa@ccmsa.co.za

'Evelyn Raphala'

Vanessa Stippel Delivered: 2019/11/26 1:52 PM

De Wet Botha Delivered: 2019/11/26 1:52 PM

motseim@daff.gov.za

Marvey, Ursula

info@sahra.org.za

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
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